
  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

January 13, 2016 
7:30 PM 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER  
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 

❑ COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 
❑ COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT HUGHES 
❑ COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 
❑ COMMISSIONER RODGERS 
❑ COMMISSIONER THOMAS 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. APROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 
V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 
Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  
All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record. 
Comments are guided by Resolution #1010. 

 
VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

Motion to Enter into the Record 
 

A.  Engineer’s Report – December 2015  
B.  Building Report – December 2015  
C.  Police Report – December 2015 
D.  HTMA Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2015  
E.  Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2015   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 
 

1.  Residential Lease Agreement – 460 Fairgrounds Road  
     Motion to Approve  

 
2.  Martin Settlement Agreement – Zoning Hearing Board  

 
B. Public Works Committee – Vice President Hughes  
 

1.  Public Works Pickup Trucks Purchase  
 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Thomas 
 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 
 
1.  Police Accreditation Presentation – Regular Meeting, January 27 

 
2.  Police Vehicles Purchase  

 
3.  Generator Purchase  

 
E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 
1.  Pension Advisors – 401(a) Defined Contribution Plan 

  
 
 
VIII. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 
A. Township Manager’s Report  

 
1.  NPHHEA Financing – Salus University  

  
 
IX.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 
 

  
 
X. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

2 



 
 
Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  
All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record. 
Comments are guided by Resolution #1010. 

3 















  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Aaron Bibro, Township Manager  

 
From:   Barbara Keifer, Safety and Code Enforcement Department 
 
Date:  January 4, 2016 
 
Re:   December 2015 Building Report 
 
 
 

# of Permits Fees Collected 
 
Building 19 $7738.00 
 
Electrical 15 $6030.00 
 
Mechanical 10 $1820.00 
 
Plumbing 8 $2100.00 
 
Fire Protection 4 $617.10 
 
Contractor Registrations 18 $1350.00 

   
Use & Occupancy 18 $1560.00 
 

TOTAL: 92 $21215.10 
 
. 

1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA  19440 
Phone:  2158550900 ● Fax:  2158550243 

Email:  mail@hatfieldtownship.org 
www.hatfieldtownship.org 

 

mailto:mail@hatfield-township.org
mailto:mail@hatfield-township.org


   
   
   
 
 
  
  
 
 
                                     Hatfield Township   
                         Police Activity Report 
 
 
The timeframe for this report is 12/01/15 – 12/31/15 
  
(1710) Incidents were handled by Officers 
  
(72) Selective Enforcements were conducted 
 
(15) Non Traffic** arrests were made 
 
(71) Traffic Citations were issued 
 
(18) Parking Tickets were issued 
 
(69) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued 
 
(305) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted 
 
(10) Criminal* Arrests were made 
 

(2) DUI 
 

(3) DUI’s w/Accident 
 
(18) Thefts were reported 
 
 
 



 
 
Addendum: 
 
*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges:  Bad Checks, 
Drug Possession, DUI, Forgery, Harassment, Possessing Weapon on 
School Grounds, Receiving Stolen Property, Retail Theft, Robbery, 
Simple Assault, Theft by Deception, Theft by Unlawful Taking. 
 

 
** NonCriminal arrests were made for:  Criminal Mischief, 
Disorderly Conduct, Harassment, Public Drunkenness, Retail Theft, 
Township Ordinance Dog Bite, and Township Ordinance Dogs At 
Large. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 











 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
November 17, 2015 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Zisk at 7:30pm.  Other members present 
were Mr. Allen, Mr. Guttenplan, Ms. Miller, and Mr. Mininger.  Staff was represented by 
Mr. Sweeney and Mr. Amey. 

 
II. MINUTES 
 

A.  Upon motion by Ms. Miller and second by Mr. Allen, the minutes of the July 21, 
2015 meeting were approved.  (Mr. Guttenplan abstained from the vote.) 
 
B. Upon motion by Ms. Miller and second by Mr. Guttenplan, the minutes of the 
September 15, 2015 meeting were approved.  (Mr. Allen and Mr. Mininger abstained 
from the vote.) 

 
III. SUBDIVISIONS & LAND DEVELOPMENTS 

 
A. (1509) Fortuna Station Associates, Subdivision and Land Development 

 
The applicant was represented by his attorney, Joe Kuhls, and engineer, John Kolb. 
They explained that all of the planning issues related to this development have been 
worked out with township staff and consultants.  Technical issues related to 
landscaping, engineering, and traffic are currently being discussed and will be 
resolved prior to moving forward to the Board of Commissioners. 
 
With the understanding that final approval will not be granted until all consultant 
review comments have been satisfied, a motion to recommend approval was made by 
Mr. Allen.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Guttenplan and passed unanimously. 

 
B. (0908) Verus Partners, LLC, 3020/3040 Campus Drive, Revisions and Modifications 
to Prior Approval 

 
This application was formally accepted for distribution and review. 

 
 IV. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
A. 30203040 Campus Drive – Request for LERTA Designation 

 

1 
 



Representatives from Verus Partners and Turn 14 were present to request 
consideration of a LERTA program for this property.  They explained that the 
designation would result in the phasing in of increased taxes over a 10 year period 
and would help to revitalize a distressed property.  After a brief discussion, a motion 
to approve this request was made by Mr. Allen, seconded by Mr. Guttenplan and 
passed unanimously.  

 
 V. ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business to transact, the meeting was adjourned at 9:15pm.  

2 
 



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

QUOTE WORKSHEET

QUOTE WORKSHEET - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

MSRP $37,590.00

Destination Charge $1,195.00

Optional Equipment $1,985.00

Dealer Advertising $0.00

PRE-TAX ADJUSTMENTS: 

Penske COSTARS Discount ($11,180.00)

Boss Super Duty Straight Blade Plow $4,781.00

Delivery to Hatfield Twp , clean, fueled, with new 
"MG" tag - FREE

$0.00

2 years / 24,000 miles Scheduled maintenance 
(at any GM dealer - oil, filter, tire rotations) - 
FREE

$0.00

Total Pre-Tax Adjustments ($6,399.00)

Taxable Price $34,371.00

TOTAL $34,371.00

Customer Signature  /  Date Dealer Signature  /  Date

Add 4 Corner LED Strobes w/ Whelen amber Mini Light Bar on Acari No-Drill Mount - $1,490.00
Add a Screened Rear Window protector - $510.00
Add an Aluminum Toolbox - $455.00
Add Stainless Side Steps - $565.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 1



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS

SELECTED MODEL - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

Code Description

TK35903 2016 GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 
133.6"

SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

Code Description

- Interior:  No color has been selected.

- Exterior 1:  No color has been selected.

- Exterior 2:  No color has been selected.

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

CATEGORY

Code Description

GVWR
JFK GVWR, 10,700 LBS. (4854 KG) WITH SINGLE REAR WHEELS 

(Requires C35943, C35953 or K35903 and (L96) Vortec 6.0L V8 SFI 
engine or (LC8) 6.0L V8 SFI Gaseous engine.)

BODY CODE
E63 PICKUP BOX (STD)

SUSPENSION PKG
Z85 SUSPENSION PACKAGE, STANDARD includes 51mm twin tube shock 

absorbers and 33mm front stabilizer bar (STD)
EMISSIONS

NE1 EMISSIONS, CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, MAINE, MARYLAND, 
MASSACHUSETTS, NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK, OREGON, 
PENNSYLVANIA, RHODE ISLAND, VERMONT AND WASHINGTON 
STATE REQUIREMENTS 

ENGINE

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 2



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

CATEGORY

Code Description

ENGINE
L96 ENGINE, VORTEC 6.0L VARIABLE VALVE TIMING V8 SFI E85-

COMPATIBLE, FLEXFUEL capable of running on unleaded or up to 85% 
ethanol (360 hp [268.4 kW] @ 5400 rpm, 380 lb-ft of torque [515.0 N-m] 
@ 4200 rpm) (Does not include E85 capability with (ZW9) pickup box 
delete.) (STD)

TRANSMISSION
MYD TRANSMISSION, 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC, HEAVY-DUTY, 

ELECTRONICALLY CONTROLLED with overdrive and tow/haul mode. 
Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (Requires 
(L96) Vortec 6.0L V8 SFI engine or (LC8) 6.0L V8 SFI Gaseous engine.) 
(STD)

AXLE
GT5 REAR AXLE, 4.10 RATIO (Requires (L96) Vortec 6.0L V8 SFI engine or 

(LC8) 6.0L V8 SFI Gaseous CNG (Compressed Natural Gas) engine.)
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

1SA 1SA PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP includes standard equipment

WHEELS
PYT WHEELS, 18" (45.7 CM) PAINTED STEEL includes 18" x 8" (45.7 cm x 

20.3 cm) steel spare wheel. Spare not included with (ZW9) pickup box 
delete unless a spare tire is ordered. (Requires single rear wheels, 
(QGM) LT265/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires or (QWF) 
LT265/70R18E all-season, blackwall tires.) (STD)

TIRES
QGM TIRES, LT265/70R18E ALL-TERRAIN, BLACKWALL (Requires single 

rear wheels.)
PAINT SCHEME

ZY1 PAINT, SOLID 

PAINT
GAZ SUMMIT WHITE 

SEAT TYPE

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 3



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

CATEGORY

Code Description

SEAT TYPE
AE7 SEATS, FRONT 40/20/40 SPLIT-BENCH, 3-PASSENGER, DRIVER 

AND FRONT PASSENGER RECLINE with outboard head restraints and 
center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar and cloth 
has manually adjustable driver lumbar. (STD)

SEAT TRIM
H2Q DARK ASH, VINYL SEAT TRIM with Jet Black interior accents

RADIO
IO3 AUDIO SYSTEM, 4.2" DIAGONAL COLOR DISPLAY, AM/FM STEREO 

with USB port and auxiliary jack (STD) (Upgradeable to (IOB) 7" diagonal 
color display radio with IntelliLink.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
PCR SIERRA FLEET CONVENIENCE PACKAGE includes (DPN) outside 

heated power-adjustable vertical camper mirrors, (DD8) inside rearview 
auto-dimming mirror, (A91) remote locking tailgate, and (AQQ) Remote 
Keyless Entry. Regular Cab also includes (A31) power windows. (If 
(ZW9) pickup box delete is ordered (A91) remote locking tailgate will not 
be included.)

VYU SNOW PLOW PREP PACKAGE includes power feed for backup and 
roof emergency light, (KW5) 220-amp alternator with gas or diesel 
engine, forward lamp wiring harness, (TRW) provision for cab roof 
mounted lamp/beacon, (NZZ) underbody shields and Heavy-Duty front-
springs (Only available on 4WD models. Upgradeable to (KHB) dual, 150 
amps and 220 amps each alternators with (LML) Duramax 6.6L Turbo 
Diesel V8 engine.)

KW5 ALTERNATOR, 220 AMPS (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep 
Package when ordered with gas or diesel engines.)

NZZ UNDERBODY SHIELD, FRAME-MOUNTED SHIELDS includes front 
underbody shield starting behind front bumper and running to first cross-
member, protecting front underbody, oil pan, differential case and 
transfer case (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 4



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

CATEGORY

Code Description

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
N79 WHEEL, 18" X 8" (45.7 CM X 20.3 CM) FULL-SIZE, STEEL SPARE. 

Spare not included with (ZW9) pickup box delete unless a spare tire is 
ordered. (Requires 18" wheels and tires and single rear wheels. Included 
with (E63) Pickup Box. Available to order when (ZW9) pick-up box delete 
is ordered.)

TRW PROVISION FOR CAB ROOF-MOUNTED LAMP/BEACON provides an 
instrument panel mounted switch and electrical wiring tucked beneath the 
headliner for a body upfitter to connect a body-mounted warning or 
emergency lamp (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

DPN MIRRORS, OUTSIDE HEATED POWER-ADJUSTABLE VERTICAL 
TRAILERING, UPPER GLASS, MANUAL-FOLDING AND EXTENDING, 
BLACK; includes integrated turn signal indicators consisting of 51 square 
inch flat mirror surface positioned over a 24.5 square inch convex mirror 
surface with a common head and lower convex spotter glass (convex 
glass is not heated and not power adjustable) and addition of auxiliary 
cargo lamp for backing up (helps to see trailer when backing up with a 
trailer) and amber auxiliary clearance lamp (Included and only available 
with (PCR) Sierra Fleet Convenience Package. Includes (DD8) auto-
dimming inside rearview mirror.)

A91 REMOTE LOCKING TAILGATE (Included and only available with (AQQ) 
Remote Keyless Entry.)

VZX LPO, BED LINER (dealer-installed) (Not available with (LC8) 6.0L V8 SFI 
Gaseous (compressed natural gas) engine, (ZW9) pickup box delete or 
(CGN) spray-on bed liner.)

A31 WINDOWS, POWER with driver express up and down and express down 
on all other windows (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab. On 
Regular Cab, Included and only available with (PCR) Sierra Fleet 
Convenience Package.)

AQQ REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY (Included and only available with (PCR) 
Sierra Fleet Convenience Package.)

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 5



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

CATEGORY

Code Description

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
DD8 MIRROR, INSIDE REARVIEW AUTO-DIMMING (Included and only 

available with (PCR) Sierra Fleet Convenience Package.)

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 6



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

ENTERTAINMENT

• Audio system, 4.2" Diagonal Color Display, AM/FM stereo with USB port and auxiliary jack (Upgradeable to (IOB) 7" 
diagonal color display radio with IntelliLink.)

• Audio system feature, 4-speaker system on Regular Cab models

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 7



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

EXTERIOR

• Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel includes 18" x 8" (45.7 cm x 20.3 cm) steel spare wheel. Spare not included 
with (ZW9) pickup box delete unless a spare tire is ordered. (Requires single rear wheels, (QGM) LT265/70R18E all-
terrain, blackwall tires or (QWF) LT265/70R18E all-season, blackwall tires.)

• Tires, LT265/70R18E all-season, blackwall (Requires single rear wheels.)

• Tire, spare LT265/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (Included and only available with (QWF) LT265/70R18E all-season 
tires or (QGM) LT265/70R18E all-terrain tires. Available to order when (ZW9) pick-up box delete is ordered.)

• Wheel, 18" x 8" (45.7 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare. Spare not included with (ZW9) pickup box delete unless a 
spare tire is ordered. (Requires 18" wheels and tires and single rear wheels. Included with (E63) Pickup Box. 
Available to order when (ZW9) pick-up box delete is ordered.)

• Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Not included when (ZW9) pickup box 
delete or (9J4) rear bumper delete is ordered.)

• Bumper, front chrome

• Bumper, rear chrome with bumper CornerSteps

• CornerStep, rear bumper

• Grille surround, chrome

• Headlamps, high intensity discharge (HID) projector-beam with GMC signature LED lighting

• Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted with switch on center switch bank

• Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical camper-style, Black with manual folding and extension and lower convex 
spotter glass

• Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

• Door handles, Black

• Tailgate and bed rail protection caps, top

• Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Not available with (AQQ) Remote Keyless Entry.)

• Cargo ties downs (4), movable upper (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup box delete is ordered.)

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 8



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

INTERIOR

• Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger, driver and front passenger recline with outboard head restraints and 
center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar and cloth has manually adjustable driver lumbar.

• Seat trim, Vinyl

• Floor covering, Graphite-colored rubberized-vinyl

• Steering column, manual Tilt-Wheel

• Steering wheel

• Instrumentation, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and oil 
pressure

• Driver Information Center 3.5-inch diagonal monochromatic display, provides warning messages and basic vehicle 
information

• Door locks, power

• Cruise control, steering wheel-mounted

• Air conditioning, single-zone

• Assist handle, front passenger and driver on A-pillars

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 9



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

MECHANICAL

• Engine, Vortec 6.0L Variable Valve Timing V8 SFI E85-compatible, FlexFuel capable of running on unleaded or up 
to 85% ethanol (360 hp [268.4 kW] @ 5400 rpm, 380 lb-ft of torque [515.0 N-m] @ 4200 rpm) (Does not include E85 
capability with (ZW9) pickup box delete.)

• Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes 
Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (Requires (L96) Vortec 6.0L V8 SFI engine or (LC8) 6.0L V8 
SFI Gaseous engine.)

• Rear axle, 4.10 ratio (Requires (L96) Vortec 6.0L V8 SFI engine or (LC8) 6.0L V8 SFI Gaseous CNG (Compressed 
Natural Gas) engine.)

• Suspension Package, Standard includes 51mm twin tube shock absorbers and 33mm front stabilizer bar

• Pickup box

• GVWR, 10,000 lbs. (4536 kg) with single rear wheels (Requires *35743, C35943, *35953 or *35903 models and 
(L96) Vortec 6.0L V8 SFI engine or (LC8) 6.0L V8 SFI Gaseous engine. Requires (AY0) single-stage air bags.)

• Air cleaner, high-capacity

• Transfer case, with floor-mounted shifter (Included with 4WD models only.)

• Differential, heavy-duty locking rear

• Four wheel drive

• Trailering equipment Trailering hitch platform 2.5" with a 2.0" insert for HD, 7-wire harness with independent fused 
trailering circuits mated to a 7-way sealed connector to hook up parking lamps, backup lamps, right and left turn 
signals, an electric brake lead, battery and a ground, The trailer connector also includes the 4-way for use on trailers 
without brakes - park, brake/turn lamps (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup box delete or (9J4) rear bumper delete is 
ordered.)

• Cooling, external engine oil cooler

• Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler

• Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained 
accessory power

• Alternator, 150 amps

• Trailer brake controller, integrated (Standard with (E63) pickup box. Available to order with (ZW9) pickup box delete.)

• Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, black

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 10



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

• Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section

• Chassis, single rear wheel

• Steering, Recirculating ball with smart flow power steering system

• Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DuraLife brake rotors (Requires single rear wheels.)

• Exhaust, aluminized stainless-steel muffler and tailpipe

SAFETY

• StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control includes electronic trailer sway 
control and hill start assist

• Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

• Air bags, single-stage frontal and thorax side-impact, driver and front passenger, and head curtain side-impact, front 
and rear outboard seating positions (Required with (C7A) 10,000 lb. (4536 kg) GVWR. Always use safety belts and 
child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the 
Owner's Manual for more information.)

• Air bags, frontal, driver and right front passenger, single stage (Always use safety belts and child restraints. Children 
are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more 
information.)

• Air bag deactivation switch, frontal passenger-side (Included and only available with (ZW9) Pickup box delete on 
Double Cab and Regular Cab models only.)

• Tire Pressure Monitoring System (does not apply to spare tire) (Included and only available with (C7A) 10,000 lb. 
(4536 kg) GVWR.)

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 11



Prepared For: Prepared By:

Scott Weitzel Ben Banonis

Hatfield Township Penske GMC TRucks, Inc.

100 S Museum Road

Shillington, PA  19607

  Phone:  (610) 775-1500

Fax:  (610) 775-5061

Email:  
bbanonis@penskebuickgmc.com

2016 Fleet/Non-Retail GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" TK35903

WARRANTY INFORMATION

WARRANTY INFORMATION - 2016 Fleet/Non-Retail TK35903 4WD Reg Cab 133.6" 

WARRANTY
Basic: 
        3 Years/36,000 Miles

Drivetrain: 
        5 Years/60,000 Miles
        HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles

Corrosion: 
        3 Years/36,000 Miles
        Rust-Through
        6 Years/100,000 Miles

Roadside Assistance: 
        5 Years/60,000 Miles
        HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles

Maintenance: 
        2 Years/24,000 Miles
        2 visits

Report content is based on current data version referenced.  Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as 
guidelines.  Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version:   409.0, Data updated 10/20/2015
© Copyright 1986-2012 Chrome Data Solutions, LP. All rights reserved.

Customer File: 
 October 28,  2015 10:33:00 AM Page 12



















HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 
 
A RESOLUTION OF HATFIELD TOWNSHIP APPROVING 
THE ISSUANCE OF BY THE NORTH PENN HEALTH 
HOSPITAL AND EDUCATION AUTHORITY OF ITS 
TAXEXEMPT BOND FOR FACILITIES LOCATED IN 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AND 
PHILADELPHIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL SUCH ACTS NOT 
INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the North Penn Health Hospital and Education Authority (the                   

“Authority”) has approved the request of Salus University and the Pennsylvania College                       
of Optometry Foundation (collectively, the “Applicant”) for aid in financing a project                       
pursuant to the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Act (53 Pa.C.S.A. §5601 et.seq., as                       
amended) (the “Act”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the project (the “Project”) consists of (i) advance refunding                   
the Authority’s $9,435,000 Salus University Revenue Bond Series 2012, (ii) financing                     
certain renovations to the facilities of Salus University including renovating certain                     
laboratory space, classrooms, clinical sites and office space; (iii) financing certain other                       
capital improvements, renovations and repairs to the facilities of Salus University; and                       
(iv) paying bond issuance expenses and related costs and expenses; and 
 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the Project, the Authority has approved the                     
issuance of its bond in the amount not to exceed $25,000,000 (the “Bond”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Applicant have requested Hatfield                 
Township to approve the issuance of the Bond pursuant to Sections 103 and 147(f) of                             
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”); and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to public notice, the Authority has conducted a                   
hearing on the financing of the Project at which hearing all interested persons were                           
invited to attend and comment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of Hatfield Township                 
hereby RESOLVES as follows: 
 

1. The issuance by the Authority of the Bond to assist Applicant in the                         
financing of the Project, is hereby approved. 
 

38437408v1 063527/00017 03/31/2014 



2. The Board of Commissioners of Hatfield Township is authorized                 
and directed to deliver this Resolution on behalf of Hatfield Township and to do all other                               
acts as may be necessary to carry this Resolution into effect, provided, however that                           
Hatfield Township shall incur no liability hereby. 
 

3. The President of the Board of Commissioners is hereby appointed                   
and directed as the applicable representative of the Board of Commissioners of Hatfield                         
Township for purposes of signing a certification of applicable representative pursuant to                       
the Act and the Code. The said applicable representative is authorized to execute all                           
such approvals, applications, and/or other documents necessary or convenient to                   
facilitate the project contemplated herein. 
 

4. Nothing contained herein shall cause Hatfield Township to incur                 
any liability, general or otherwise, by reason of this project or the obligation of the                             
Authority to finance the same, not shall the same be deemed to pledge the credit or                               
general taxing power of Hatfield Township. 
 

5. The proper officers hereof and of the Authority, to the extent said                       
authorization is necessary, are hereby authorized to execute any and all documents and                         
to do and take any and all other acts and actions as may be necessary to comply with                                   
the provisions and intentions of this Resolution and the implementation thereof. 
 

6. This approval is for the exclusive purposes of designating the                   
applicable representative of Hatfield Township and providing the approval of the                     
development of the project by the governing body that sponsored the Authority as                         
required by the Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1982 (TEFRA), and the Act.                             
It does not constitute any zoning, land use, land development or other approval. 
 

ADOPTED this 27th day of January, 2016. 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

By:______________________________ 
President 

[TOWNSHIP SEAL]  
Attest:

By:______________________________ 
Secretary 

 
 

2 
38437408v1 063527/00017 03/31/2014 



 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 
 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
PENNSYLVANIA 

 
 

I, being the Secretary of Hatfield Township, do hereby certify that attached hereto is a 

true, correct, complete, and confirmed copy of a Resolution of Hatfield Township approving the 

issuance of a bond by North Penn Health Hospital and Education Authority. 

IN WITNESS WHERE, I have set my signature as such official and affixed the seal of 

Hatfield Township this 27th day of January, 2016. 

 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

 
(TOWNSHIP SEAL) By:_________________________________ 

Name:  
Secretary 

38437469v1 063527/00017 03/31/2014 



 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICABLE ELECTED REPRESENTATIVE 
 
 
 

The undersigned, being the dulyappointed elected President of the Board of                     
Commissioners of Hatfield Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, hereby               
approves the proposed project of North Penn Health Hospital and Education Authority                       
(the “Authority”) and Salus University and the Pennsylvania College of Optometry                     
Foundation, pursuant to the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Act, as amended, and                     
Sections 103 and 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.   
 

I hereby certify that this Approval follows a public hearing held by the Authority                           
on January 12, 2016, which hearing followed public notice as required by law. 
 

1. Name of Applicant, Owner/Operator, or Manager of the Facility: Salus                   
University and the Pennsylvania College of Optometry Foundation. 
 

2. Location of the Facility by Its Street Address: 8360 Old York Road,                       
Elkins Park, Pennsylvania 19027 and 1200 West Godfrey Avenue, Philadelphia,                   
Pennsylvania 19141. 

 
3. General Description and Type and Use of the Facility: The Project                     

consists of: (i) advance refunding the Authority’s $9,435,000 Salus University Revenue                     
Bond Series 2012, (ii) financing certain renovations to the facilities of Salus University                         
including renovating certain laboratory space, classrooms, clinical sites and office space;                     
(iii) financing certain other capital improvements, renovations and repairs to the facilities                       
of Salus University; and (iv) paying bond issuance expenses and related costs and                         
expenses. 

 
4. Maximum Aggregate Face Amount of the Obligation to be issued with                     

respect to the project is not to exceed $25,000,000. 
 
5. The undersigned has not received any bribe, gift, gratuity, direct or                     

indirect contribution to any political campaign as the result of consideration and approval                         
of the proposed project. 

 
HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

 
 
By:  

President 

38437556v1 063527/00017 03/31/2014 


	January 13, 2016 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Engineer’s Report – December 2015
	Building Report – December 2015
	Police Report – December 2015
	HTMA Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2015
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2015
	Public Works Pickup Trucks Purchase
	Police Vehicles Purchase (1)
	Police Vehicles Purchase (2)
	Generator Quote
	Hatfield Township Resolution re NPHHEA _ Salus-C1
	Hatfield Township Secretarys Certificate re Salus-C1
	Hatfield Township NPHHEA Certificate of Applicable Representative - Salus-C1

